FORM C-111

NEW MEXICC OIL CONSERVATION CO™ 'ISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Novice must be given to the Gil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
ret'irned to the semder. Submit this notics in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See
adcitional instructions in Rules and Regulstisng of the Commission.

Tulsa, OkMjoma. June EBrd, 1936

Dlace Date

OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Gertlemen:
You are hereby aotified that iz is cur intsantion tc commence the drilling of = well to be known as

Gulf Q41 Corporation J. R, Phillips Wwell Mo L in__ NW NN KB
Conapany ar Oresrnor Lease
of Sec 5 , T. 188 R s7k N. M. P. M. Monument Tield, Lea County.

K. The well s BBQ  feet [3] [S.] of the__Narth line and__ 880 feet
| B (W1 of the Wesh _line of BN W KE

{Givelocation from section or other legal subdivision lines. Crossoutwrong directions.)

| If state land the oil and gas leaseisNo..___ 7 Assignment No. ———
;
B “7“; if patented land the owner ds____ = —
| —-I I —E Address e
—_i—, ‘l—— ’—: T It government land the permittee is__ -
i : | |- T address —e - -

Gulf 041 Corporation

- Address . _%ulsa, Oklehoms
ARFA 640 ACRES

LOCATE WELL COIRECTLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: M tools

The status of a bond far this well in conformance with Rule &9 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

iz «s follows: .

We propose to use the following strings of cssing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Size of | ﬂisiiizevc)rf g - 'New or o - Landed or | Sacks
Hole ; Casing Weight Per Foor : Second Hand Depth Cemented l Cement
R — . . - S P, e |
{ . i .
15-8/4 | 10-8/4 32,75 | New 200 Cemanted 250
’ ?
9-7/8 7-5/8 26.4 New 125801 " 8500
| i
o = |
6-3/4 | 512 | 17 New 37501 " . %00
—_— . S 7”v‘ - —_—— —— — e ———
If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil or gas sand should ceccur at a depth of about §750 feet.
Additional information:
il .?__"7
Approved S 19___ Sincerely yours,
except as follows:
Gulf 01l Corporation
Company or-Operator
By
G
Position eneral Superintendent
4 Se icati ding well to
OIL CONE} é’l;lfh\l OMMISSION, Send communication regarding
By ’ﬂ/’;; I8 ,’i f;, ,;j/ Name &L GJ Mﬁm
L — L A

] Address Tul&‘l Omhmi

Title._2 7 , _

AR ol






